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MEMORANDUM
TO: Roger Randolph, Clerk
City of Tucson
FROM: Stephanie Olmedo, Senior Voter Registration Clerk‘)"p
Pima County Recorder’s Office
DATE: August 28,2013
RE: Receipt of Provisional Ballots - August 27, 2013 City of Tucson Primary Election
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RECEIPT
RECEIVED from the Pima County Recorder’s Office, processed provisional ballots forms.
CITY OF TUCSON PRIMARY ELECTION, AUGUST 27,2013

2 Provisional Ballots:
2 Verified

*See attached Receipt verifying turnover of provisional ballots August 28, 2013
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RECEIPT

SUBJECT: CITY OF TUCSON AUGUST 27, 2013
PRIMARY ELECTION
PROVISIONAL BALLOTS TO BE VERIFIED

I, the undersigned, have received 2 original NCR pages,
with yellow NCR copies attached, of provisional ballots to be verified for
the City of Tucson August 27, 2013 Primary Election.

Comments:

RECEIVED BY: A O ts— Date/Time: 8\e-e\ = /10100 Awn

Pima Recorder Stalf

CITY CLERK STAFF: L Date/Time: 00 o

The above mentioned 2 yellow NCR copies of provisional ballots to
be verified for the City of Tucson August 27, 2013 Primary Election, with copy of Pima
County Recorder staff findings were returned to the City Clerk this date.

Comments: (Indicate any Precincts pending and not returned at this time)
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